From:

03 August 2004 11:58

Sent:

To: McConnell Bill; Kelly Margaret

Cc: Harkin Patricia;

Subject: FW. Risk Assessment Papers - meeting 04 August
Attachments; Critical Incident Review Meeting agenda.doc; Document.pdf
Importance; High

Papers for tomorrow's meeting - See Anne's note below,

-----Original Message-----

From: Dr Anne Kilgallen [mailto:akilgallen_

f,m»\[Sent: 03 August 2004 09:45

\ To: @ nﬂalv?w!"qut.‘r”i?”ﬁ*'.;‘%"'\“ 78 A iy

Subject: RE: Risk Assessment papers - meeting 04 August
Importance: High

e g 1 diTaR

I attach a draft agenda and acéompanying paper for the second meeting tomorrow in Draperstown, on critical
incidents,

Hugh Mills, Diana Cody and Brigid O'Rawe will be remaining for this, as will Bill, Margaret, Steven and myself,
Will you circulate as appropriate?
Anne

----- Original Message-----
From: mgrritiny s mpr e
Sent: 02 August 2004 09:38
(J‘%"*o: Kilgallen Anne; McConnell gilj
BIRWOBR it s utnnt Harkin Patricia; Kelly Margaret
Subject: FW: Risk Assessment papers - meeting 04 August
Importance: High

Margaret Kelly

----- Original Message-----

From: Steven Lindsay [mai!to:slindsa_

Sent: 30 July 2004 15:52
Subject: FW: Risk Assessment Papers - meeting 04 August
Importance: High
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